From: Corrine Camuso

To: Chace Pedersen

Cc: Casey Barney; Jessica Lally; Noah Oliver; sepa@dahp.wa.gov
Subject: Re: ACU-23-00002 DNR - Notice of Application

Date: Friday, March 24, 2023 11:04:57 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click
links, open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender
and have verified the content is safe.

Thank you for contacting us regarding the proposed undertaking located within the traditional
lands of the Pshwanapam and represented by the Confederated Tribes and Bands of the
Yakama Nation. The SEPA document indicates a cultural resource survey was conducted.
Please have the DNR forward this report to our office for review.

Regards,

Corrine Camuso

Yakama Nation

Cultural Resources Program Archaeologist
Office 509-865-5121 ext. 4776

From: Chace Pedersen <chace.pedersen@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2023 8:44 AM

To: Joe Dietzel; Kim Dawson; George Long; storch@kitcom.org; Julie Kjorsvik; Toni Berkshire;
PublicHealth Inspectors; Lisa Lawrence; Patti Stacey; Kelee Hodges; Candie Leader; David Ohl; Codi
Fortier; Environmental Review; Corrine Camuso; Jessica Lally; Noah Oliver; Casey Barney; leff Kozma;
Jim Matthews; Holly Barrick; separegister@ecy.wa.gov; tebu4b6l@ecy.wa.gov;
lowh461@ECY.WA.GOV; FormerOrchards@ecy.wa.gov; wendy.neet@ecy.wa.gov; ECY RE CRO SEPA
Coordinator; rand461@ecy.wa.gov; Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov; Jennifer.Nelson@dfw.wa.gov;
Elizabeth.Torrey@dfw.wa.gov; sepa@dahp.wa.gov; jorgenja@cwu.edu; nelmsk@cwu.edu; Jeremy
Larson; Steph Mifflin; russell.mau@doh.wa.gov; rivers@dnr.wa.gov; brenda.young@dnr.wa.gov;
luke.warthen@dnr.wa.gov; SEPACENTER@dnr.wa.gov; MARTIN.MAUNEY@dnr.wa.gov;
scott.chambers@dnr.wa.gov; brooksideconsulting@gmail.com; tribune@nkctribune.com;
terry@nkctribune.com; Megan Breckenridge; legals@kvnews.com;
Deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil; jenae.n.churchill@usace.army.mil; Hendrix, Leah D;
mark.a.gradwohl.civ@mail.mil; kimberly.preacher@navy.mil; robert.d.bright10.civ@army.mil; Haley
Mercer; Christy Garcia; steve@snoqualmietribe.us; dahp@snoqualmietribe.us; Adam Osbekoff;
guy.moura@colvilletribes.com; sam.rushing@colvilletribes.com;
connor.armi.hsy@colvilletribes.com; matt.boast@kittitaspud.com; rightofway@pse.com;
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joseph.pignatelli@pse.com; Dtsmith@BPA.gov; kimberly.larned@usda.gov;
Jacob.Prilucik@wsdot.wa.gov; SCPlanning@wsdot.wa.gov; AviationLandUse @wsdot.wa.gov;
ken.graham@parks.wa.gov; clerk@cityofkittitas.com; debbie.lee@cityofkittitas.com;
kurin.simplot@cityofkittitas.com; angela_vonessen@ksd403.org; anita_mata@ksd403.org; Rich
Elliott; delvoj@kvfr.org; llon.Logan@faa.gov

Cc: Dan Carlson; Kelly Bacon (CD); Jeremiah Cromie; Pugh, Chris (DNR)

Subject: ACU-23-00002 DNR - Notice of Application

Good morning,

CDS is requesting comments on the following Administrative Conditional Use application: ACU-23-
00002 DNR

Links to the file materials can be found below. The comment period will end on April 7, 2023 at
5pm. CDS will assume your agency does not wish to provide comment if not received by this date.
Please let me know if you have any issues accessing the materials.

Internal Link: ACU-23-00002 DNR

External Link: ACU-23-00002 DNR

If the links above do not work, please go to the CDS website at

https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/default.aspx and navigate to “Conditional Use Permits”
and then the project file number “ACU-23-00002 DNR”.

Thank you,

Chace Pedersen

Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Office: (509) 962-7637

chace.pedersen@co.kittitas.wa.us

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review,
retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and
delete the material from all devices.

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

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14


file:////kitnt/department/teams/CDS/Projects/Administrative%20Conditional%20Use/ACU%202023/ACU-23-00002%20DNR
https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/project-details.aspx?title=Conditional%20Use%20Permits&project=ACU-23-00002+DNR
https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/default.aspx
mailto:chace.pedersen@co.kittitas.wa.us

